

From: [Yu, Olivia, EMNRD](#)
To: "[Blackaller, Carolyn J](#)"; [Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD](#)
Cc: [Ericson, Dean](#)
Subject: RE: Energy Transfer 2B2 Pipeline Gas Release Initial C-141 11/6/2018
Date: Thursday, November 8, 2018 1:25:00 PM
Attachments: 1RP5264_2B2 Pipeline C-141 11062018.pdf

Ms. Blackaller:

Acknowledged. Thanks for the verification.

The 1RP for this incident is

5264	11/7/2018	A	ETC Texas Pipeline, LTD.	2B2 pipeline		24S-37E-33L	10/24/2018
-------------	-----------	---	--------------------------	--------------	--	-------------	------------

Please remember to include this 1RP identifier to all communications.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Blackaller, Carolyn J <Carolyn.Blackaller@energyTransfer.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 11:27 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Energy Transfer 2B2 Pipeline Gas Release Initial C-141 11/6/2018

Hi Olivia,

I am still waiting on photos from operations. The release location is correct – it is in the middle of the Jal #3 Gas Plant.

Warm Regards,



Carolyn J. Blackaller
Sr. Specialist
Environmental

O: 817.302.9766
C: 432.238.8421

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 12:21 PM
To: Blackaller, Carolyn J <Carolyn.Blackaller@energyTransfer.com>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>

Subject: RE: Energy Transfer 2B2 Pipeline Gas Release Initial C-141 11/6/2018

Ms. Blackaller:

Please confirm the release location and name of the pipeline. Based on the GPS coordinates provided, the 2B2 pipeline is in the middle of ETC Jal Gas Plant. Also, no photos were included with the initial section of the C-141 form.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Blackaller, Carolyn J <Carolyn.Blackaller@energyTransfer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>

Subject: [EXT] Energy Transfer 2B2 Pipeline Gas Release Initial C-141 11/6/2018

Good afternoon Olivia and Christina,

Please find appended to this email the Initial C-141 for a gas release that occurred on the 2B2 Pipeline on 10/24/2018. I have appended photos to the form, however, I am still waiting on photos from Operations.

Warm Regards,



Carolyn J. Blackaller

Sr. Specialist
Environmental

O: 817.302.9766

C: 432.238.8421

Private and confidential as detailed [here](#). If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.
Private and confidential as detailed [here](#). If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.